Donna Johnson

— - - —
* From: Beasley, Jonathan <Jon.Beasley@BBandT.com>
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 11:59 AM
To: Donna Johnson
Subject: RE: 2188 Ebenezer Church Rd 18-5-44035

Thank;!

Also, just want to re-confirm what I’'m building:
-One Single ﬁory 320sg-ft barn unfinished, with two 8X16 shelters on each side.
-One single story 321sq-ft barn finished.
-The two barns will not be attached to each other.

Thanks

: Jon Beasley | Mission Critical Senior Operator ZDC
i 49 Green Pace Rd. Zebulon NC 27597

¥ M:910.891.8189 | 0:919.887.3218

i Jon.Beasley@BBandT.com

From: Donna Johnson [mailto:djohnson@harnett.org]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Beasley, Jonathan

Subject: RE: 2188 Ebenezer Church Rd 18-5-44035

See answers below, Jon.

Thank you,

Donna M. Johnson

Dept. of Development Services

Central Permitting Division

Project Coordinator/Customer Service Rep.
108 E. Front St.

PO Box 65 -

Lillington, NC 27546 -

910-814-6431 (Office)-

910-893-7525 Option 2/3 (Main)



